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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	201806119

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	August 10, 2018

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	August 13, 2018

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	August 24, 2018

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Environmental Protection

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	(Submission Deadline: September 25, 2018, no later than 4:00 p.m., local time

Proposals must be submitted electronically to the following address: Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Is there a match required?
	No.

	2
	Are there restrictions regarding how much overhead/indirect can be charged to the grant?  
	Monies attained through this RFP may not be applied to overhead or indirect expenses.  Staff time used to administer or oversee the grant may be paid out of this grant.   

	3
	Can the grant be applied to a road crossing/culvert project?
	Yes, if you can show the project will positively impact a wetland either upstream or down.  

	4
	Is a road association formed under Maine law eligible to apply for this grant program?  
	In Maine, eligible recipients for wetlands restoration funds are individuals, businesses, municipalities, unorganized and de-organized townships, counties, soil and water conservation districts, regional planning commissions, watershed districts, and incorporated nonprofit organizations with federal tax-exempt status [501(c)(3)].  State and federal agencies are not eligible recipients.

	5
	Under Financial Data, for the number of employees and payroll data, should we report the last fiscal year or current numbers (week, month or year)?
	The last fiscal year.

	6
	Does a wetland bridge meet the criteria of this grant opportunity under “Demonstrates the capacity to maintain and protect the wetland in the future”?  
	The Wetlands Grants are for the creation, restoration, and enhancement of wetlands.  The project you’ve described may possibly meet the criteria if there can be demonstrated restoration or enhancement for the wetland.  If you feel that can be demonstrated, then I believe the project would at least be eligible.  

	7
	Is this Wetland Grant program part of the Maine Natural Resources Conservation Program?  
	No, the funding for this round comes from $400,000 in bond money from Public Law 2013, Chapter 589, An Act to Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue to Ensure Clean Water and Safe Communities, which was approved by voters in the general election in November 2014.  


Rev. 4/19/2018
Rev. 4/19/2018

